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ARCO Oil and Gas Con., .ny
Permian District
Post Office Box 1610
Midland, Texas 79702
Telephone 915 684 0149

LN

Joe R. Hastings
District Engineer — West

January 28, 1985

Mr. Jerry Sexton

New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

RE: W. H. Harrison D #7 - Jalmat Gas Pool
Request for Retroactive Allowable
W/2 of Sec. 29, T24S, R37E
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Sexton:

Enclosed are the well location and dedication plats
(Form C-102) for the affected wells in the above referenced
non-standard proration unit as was requested.

The W. H. Harrison D #7 was reclassified from a Jalmat oil
well to a Jalmat gas well due to excessive GOR as of
September 1, 1984. It has become a part of a multiple well
unit consisting of the W/2 of Sec. 29, T24S, R37E, dedicated
to the following wells by Amended Administrative Order
#NSP-1325 dated Jan. 22, 1985:

W. H. Harrison A #2
W. H. Harrison D #]
W. H. Harrison D #6
W. H. Harrison D #7

The W. H. Harrison D #7 has been producing since September 1,
1984. It has always been metered separately from the other
wells on the lease, so the purchaser, E1 Paso Natural Gas Co.,
has not made a new connection. We respectfully request that
when an allowable is assigned to the W. H. Harrison D #7,
it be made retroactive to September 1, 1984.

Very truly yours,
. R. Hastings

JRH:sc
Encls.

ARCO Oit and Gas Company is a Division of AttanticRichtieildCompany
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